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From: Teo, Grace <graceteo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 8:51 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Prestina Moh (prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com); Choo, Thelma

Subject: CMTD1800825,/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC4421L & YP4881S ON 21.02.2018
Attachments: 20180302182501.pdf

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for YP48815

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbaing

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Frivacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: YP 4881 5

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Your email today refers.

Please see attached our reply of even date.



Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point. Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




VISION LAW LLC

Addvocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks
= _ Uweorporaled with limited liabili) o
Unigue Entity Number: 200721148 *HEAD OFF.
il e By TEL  :(85) 65342811 (Hunting)
AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN 13;I'NIEABB!LI;F|§E 5 FAX . (65) 5356802 (General)
PALIL YAP TAl SAN ew Bridge Roa = (65) GEIBSH05 (Litigation
SEGAPARAM #18-01/02 Chinatown Point Gl eI
TRVARY AMLRADHA Singapore 058413
DOME BOCK KEE . BMNCH
, 430 Toa P B

RAVENDRA KRISHNASAMY e ¢ eyt Loy TEL : (65) 63580703
E::m&:annﬂm o Singapore 310450 FAX : (B5) 83580448 (Conveyancing)
BELWYN TAM YINGRIAN

[ WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD G'FFICE FOR THIS MATTER -[

Our Ref: YP 4881 5 (PM)
Your Ref: PC 4421 L
02 March 2018

BY FAX 6221-3147 & EMAIL
SOMFO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
50 Raffles Place
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623
[Attention : Motor Claim Department]

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE YP 4881 S & PC 4421 L ON 21 FEBRUARY 2018
ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG AFTER TOH GUAN EXIT AT ABOUT 1230 HOURS
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email of even date whereby parties are not agreeable to each other's list of motor
surveyors.

Under the circumstances, no Single Joint Fxpert has been agreed for this matter
Flease be informed that the said vehicle can be inspacted at:

Messrs Derrick Motor Works

Blk 9002 Tampines 5t 93

#01-72, Tampines Ind Park A
Singapore 528836

Attention: Mr Jeromy — HP 9633 3593

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holidays, the said workshop will commence rapairs thereafter without
further reference to you.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Shlurday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you FOR SURVEYOR
. Please initial hers after completion of pre-repair

Yours faithfully inspection. Thank you.

| qgn Appointed surveyor

\ {Mame & Signature)
ANJALLIM
'[H;EAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection |
cc! | YP 4881 S - By email only

CONFIDENTIALITY =
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DODCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND 1S INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF
THE ADDRESSEE OESIGNATED ABOVE  If you are not the addressao, any disclosure. repreduction, distribution or ofher dissemination or use of this |
 communization in__a_1_ri-:ﬂ\- prohabited. If you have recelved this transmissmn in armer please contact us im mipdiatoly oy talaphona so thal we can JMT?EH_E raturn.




Pz L - HQ Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/02/2018 14:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Pleass report comrecty the defails of the accident to spead up the claims process
=L ?
This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver
didad must be as truthiid and accurate a:a posedsle. Any wilful misrepresantalion or withalding of matenal lacks may allow INnsurance COnpanes 1o
4. The smews and acos -.| ance of this Farm by in “& COMQAnsas &5 not an admission ol policy liability on tha part of the msurance companias

.ﬂ-n:,r Falsa rapnrtmg may be TaFarrad ey th-l: F‘nllca for investigation.

d by e insurers of the GlA Records Managaman] Ce

o General Insurance Assocation of Singapone (Gl fo

riwill, for & fee. be mads a rhies
DO E WS- N 10 1he InSurers, you hersdy consen archving of Ihis the centra and 1o copées of the repor] Dging made ava Elei=

Drate O Report 270272018 13:35
Dats Of Accident 2110242018 12:30
Exact Location Of Accidant PIE TOWARDS JURONG AFTER TOH GUAN EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YPA881S
insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Owne JUI HONG PING KEE
Co Reg No 53093163W
Email Address IEROMYNGEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98511678
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI
fndel CANTER-3.0 D FEB21ERASDER (CBU}) (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara WL \_,|:_-.Irl'll\l';| undaer your OWnN INsUrance poncy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Pleasa state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Policy MO

Policy Number P1B53775

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Drver TERN FONG JUl

NRIC No 3045873472

Date Of Birth 15/06/1945

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 30101962

Driving Exparience 55 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gendear MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-98511678
Fax Mumber

Conlact Mumber

Etall Addrass MOEMAIL

Page 1of 13
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TM6/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Transfer Fee Enquiry

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: YP48815
Vehicle Type: AS0 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel {Delivery)
Vehicle Attachment 1: Mo Attachment
Vehicle Scheme ; Mormal
WVehicle Make MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB (CEU)
Chassis No. : FEBZ1EA20998
Propellant : Diesel
Engine No. : 4P10C35312
Engine Capacity : 2998 cc
Maximum Power Qutput -
Maximum Laden Weight 5000 kg
Unladen Weight : 2400 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2016
Original Registration 27 Oct 2016
Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date : 26 0Oct 2036
COE Category : C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
POQP Paid : $40,297.00
COE Expiry Date : 26 0ct 2026
Road Tax Expiry Date : 26 Oct 2018
Inspection Due Date : 260ct 2018
Intended Transfer Date 16 Jul 2018
CO2 Emission:
CO Emission ;
HC Emission : =
NOx Emission ;
PM Emission : &

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s)

payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its
ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:

Total Amount Payable :
Message

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

GST Amount Amount After GST

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $116.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and
Transfer Fees respectively, where applicable.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

MRS YL, GOV, SOV L VTR EICUONY NGLINe | Fansien- @eUreiansrrory fFunL LN _IU=Sruouivioc)
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Business

Owner 1D: 3163W

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YP48815

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

|ntended De-registration Date: 16 Jul 2018

Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model: CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB (CBU)

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine Mo.: 4P10C35312

Chassis No.: FEB21EA20998

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value: $34,954.00

Original Registration Date: 27 Oct 2016

First Registration Date: 27 Oct 2014

Transfer Count: Q

Actual ARF Paid: $1,748.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

FARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Oct 2026

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period|Years): 10

PQP Paid: $40,297.00

COE Rebate Amount: $33,353.00

Total Rebate Amount: $33,353.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jul 2018

OK

MIPSVILIE GOV, SO/ ANy acuon/enguireRegae oy UDNCEEIOMELSregINPULY FUNG LIWIN_ILSFUIuEauud ]



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

! .‘{ H 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrisl Park, Singapore 408933
e BE B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Feg, Mo, 199007 1806R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Fage Ne,1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Raf CH5ISMO1800421T/Gd3s2

50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date.  16-07-2018 Hmlmm""” ||IE
TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. PG 4421L Veh. Inspected YP 48815
Policy Na. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1800825/THE Excess (§) 000
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 050372018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI CANTER c.c 2988
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. FEB21EAZD9G8 Colour WHITE
Odometer 30633 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification HIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |1895/85R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/85R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION E"'___i"“ e g
A
= i i R
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/02/2018 Inspect Date  Time DE/0E2018 (01:16 PM )
Survey hald at DERRICK MOTCOR WORKS
BLK 9002 #01-72 TAMPINES ST 83 SINGAPORE 528836
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,800-§3,200

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days

Report Ref No, CS3/SMO1B0042171Gd3s2

Inspected By

XING GUO QLANG K.K.LAU CPT|RET)

M MATAL AMSAE-A BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE

Automative Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-5AE, Licensed Appraiser

DHSCLAIMER OF LIABEITY TG THIRD PARTIES : This Report is made solely for the use and boned®l ol the Clenl named cn the frond page of this Repor.
i born.parl. Any third party acling ot

Mo liabilty of responsibility shalsasysr. in contacl ar jon cepied 1o any third party who may repdy on the Regort whe
raphying on B Repart, in whols or in pasd, doos so ol his o her ows sk



